
Northampton Disabled People's Forum

Friday, 14 September 2018, 10:30 am to 12:30pm.

The Holding Room, The Guildhall, St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE 

Agenda

1. Welcomes, introductions and apologies  

2. Minutes and Matters Arising  

3. Thomas Cliffe - Track NN Ltd  

4. Nicola Gregory - Veolia Education and Communications Officer  

5. International Day for People with Disabilities  

6. Community Information Exchange  

7. Items for Next and Future Meetings  

8. Date of the Next Meeting  

Map and directions at: www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall 

For more information about this meeting please contact: 
Debbie MacColl - Community Safety & Engagement Project Officer,

dmaccoll@northampton.gov.uk

Tel: 01604 837752

More information about the Forum generally is at: www.northampton.gov.uk/forums 

Facebook page: https://www.facebook.com/NorthamptonDisabledPeoplesForum?ref=hl 

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council. 
The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils 
and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum 
are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council. 

http://www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall
mailto:dmaccoll@northampton.gov.uk
http://www.northampton.gov.uk/forums
https://www.facebook.com/NorthamptonDisabledPeoplesForum?ref=hl


Northampton Borough Council  
January 2013 
 
 

 
Code of Conduct for the Forums  

 
This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. It aims 
to provide members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. It is not 
intended to be exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some common sense 
requirements to enable the forums to function smoothly and successfully. 
 
It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, to 
ensure all voices are heard. 
 
1. Meeting Etiquette 
As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that may be 
stated from time to time: 

1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting 
1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and 

others present 
1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour 
1.4 Comply with Northampton Borough Councils Equal Opportunities Policy 
1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you 

are discussing and want to make a positive difference 
1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used 
1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make 

distracting noises or gestures 
1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions 

given about its use 
 
2. Being Objective 

2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how 
you participate. 

2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be 
discussed with a member of staff at the end of the each meeting or you can ask 
for the appropriate officer details. Meetings attended by other residents are not 
the place to raise any issues of this nature. 

2.3 Be Fair 
2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their 

circumstances and personal differences into account. This is about putting 
equality into practice. The key is simply to respect differences fairly, so that you 
do not exclude anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or unfairly because of 
their particular circumstances.  

 
Breaching the Code of Conduct  
If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave the 
meeting and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted to attend 
future meetings unless they provide satisfactory evidence to Northampton Borough Council 
that they will comply with the Code – e.g. a letter of apology. 
 
If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct 
please contact Vicki Rockall, Partnerships and Communities Manager at 
vrockall@northampton.gov.uk or on 01604 837074 

1

Agenda Item 1

mailto:vrockall@northampton.gov.uk


Northampton Disabled People's Forum Minutes - Friday, 13 July 2018

Northampton Borough Council - Northampton Disabled People's Forum

Friday, 13 July 2018

The Holding Room, The Guildhall, St Giles’ Street, NN1 5DE.

Officers at the meeting
1. WELCOMES, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES
ATTENDANCE: Martin De Rosario (MDR, Chair), Cllr Phil Larratt (PL, Chair), 
Barbara Barber (BB, Individual), Larry Barber (LB, Individual), Carl Weininger (CW, 
Northants British Polio Fellowship), Louise Musson (LM, Call Care), Debbie MacColl 
(DM, NBC), Michael Macleod (MM, NBC).

APOLOGIES: Beverley Mennell, Julie Davenport.

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR THE FORUMS

3. MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING
DM - The consultation about the future on Northampton is live.

CW - I went to the recent BBC event, will we actually be listened to?

PL – Yes it should be.

PL – Kicked off the governance review recently regarding parish councils and town 
councils etc. If you have a big unitary council, you will need something at the lower 
level in touch with the community. There is work to do with how to take this forward.

LB – Will this increase the amount of money that needs to go out to these councils?
PL – When it comes to readjusting council tax, this may be equalised when 
balanced with the rural areas.

CW – At the BBC event, they said that they might want to actually give more power 
to parish councils. 

PL – We believe that the assets we have are best retained and maintained by the 
local area councils.

LM – If this happened this may help keep it secure for the community it is in, that a 
clause may prevent places being sold/built on etc.

BB – There’s a place between Bellinge and billing has a covenant so that it cannot 
be built on, how do places get this?

PL – This often happened around the 70’s, they aren’t that safe and they can be 
bought out and released.

PL – There is a council meeting on 29th August where more will become apparent.

2



Northampton Disabled People's Forum Minutes - Friday, 13 July 2018

MDR – Is this a public meeting?
PL – Yes it is similar to the previous ones.

CW – What will happen to the Guildhall?
PL – It is a very important historically, we are not sure and there are still many 
issues that need to be sorted out such as NCC’s debt etc.

CW – I know the NCC are in debt but are they the only ones?
PL – Other councils nationwide may face similar situations.

4. COMMUNITY INFORMATION EXCHANGE
Community info exchange – DM - Sat 18th August – food fair, we are going to set up 
a gazebo and talk to people to help promote the forums. Ask the chairs to see if they 
could do a spot on the day, only has to be a short amount of time to gain a lot more 
interest.

CW – What is the footfall like here compared to the market etc.?
DM – It will be high on that day, there will be plenty of people coming to the food fair 
so there will be plenty of footfall.

DM – The Facebook page will now be changing, it will be closed so people can join 
and discuss. It will be going live in the next few weeks or so.

5. ACTION PLAN
DM – looking to improve attendance with Facebook page and the food fest.
LB – Could we get Bernie Keith to promote it on the radio (BBC) on the day before?

DM – There will be a hate crime awareness this year too as well as disability 
awareness week.

DM – Highways is on here but I’m not sure why as I wasn’t the officer for the forum 
at that time.
PL – It may be to do with the bus station.

Forum members discussed what else could be added to the action plan or who 
could be invited to future forums.
Network rail would be good to get to the forum – there is only 1 lift in the 
Northampton train station – car park doesn’t link through. Could look at providing 
step free access instead of just 1 lift.

NCC/Angel Street could come in to talk about blue badge renewals at angel square 
or just a comment on why the system takes so long. Why is it not two tier for those 
who have ongoing issues that may never be resolved?

St Andrews for next agenda – communications department.

Call care for next forum.

Attempt to have someone from Societal and NCC transport in together.

3



Northampton Disabled People's Forum Minutes - Friday, 13 July 2018

Look at getting Digital Eagles in.

CW – Are the trains step free?
PL – They are not step free but the times I have used them they have been very 
good and helped with ramps etc.

CW – I think I will try Northampton next then as I have had issues elsewhere with 
access and steps etc.

6. INTERNATIONAL DAY FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES
DM spoke to the forum about possible plans for IDD 2018.

IDD will be on Monday 3rd December. Trying to do something different this year. 
Promoting the ability of people with disability and have some people in to help 
educate people on certain things. One example could be a person in a wheelchair 
explaining day to day problems they face.
There will also be an “autism experience” that our frontline officers and managers 
may take part in to help understanding.

I am open to suggestions but anyone who would like to take part in the day and help 
people understand more, what it is like to live/work with visual impairment, hearing 
impairment, wheelchair/crutch/walking stick users and mental health etc.

CW – we have a meeting every month and one or two are wheelchair or electric 
scooter users who might be happy to talk to people.

DM – If they are happy to talk about their experiences with new people that would 
be brilliant.

CW – people need to be more aware of scooters etc. as they are silent.

CW – The bus sounds great, would be good outside but in December it is too cold to 
put it on the market.

Forum members spoke about how this could be an idea for another time in the year 
when the weather is better, this would be a good opportunity to promote the forum. 
The day doesn’t have to be in December necessarily, it may work better and then 
share the info in December.

7. ITEMS FOR NEXT AND FUTURE MEETINGS
LM - NBC is call care and NCC is Olympus care. 
MDR – We would like Call Care to talk about their services at a future forum.

CW- What is the difference between Call Care and Olympus?
LM - Call Care is based at the Guildhall whereas Olympus’ call centre is in 
Peterborough.

LM – Several bus routes are being cut and this is hindering people getting to work 

4



Northampton Disabled People's Forum Minutes - Friday, 13 July 2018

etc. This will isolate people more and more as they cannot meet people and get out 
and about.

MDR closed the meeting.

DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The meeting concluded at Time Not Specified

5


	Agenda
	1 Welcomes, introductions and apologies
	DPF 13 July Mins
	Minutes



